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The inspoction was 8n examingtion of the activities congucted untde: your license as they reiste 1o radtion sofety and to complisnce with the Nugleesr
Regulstory Commissiond INRC) rules snd reguistions end the condition of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures
SN0 representative records, interviews, with personnel end abservetions by the inspector The tindings 85 8 resuit of this inspection sre & follows

I 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violstions were observed

2. The inspector aiso veritisd the steps you heve tpken 1o correct the violetions identified during the last irspection. We have no further questions on
thase setions at this time,

&3 Duting this inspection certain of your sctivities, 8 checked below, were in viciation of NRC requirements

THIS I8 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required 10 be posted in socordance with 10 CFR18 M
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| hareby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the
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the NRC

S0121¢
| REGS LICO

24-25989-01  PDR Y- Fo
T LTCENSEE I—"BATE BATE

Inspector will be teken to correct the violations igentified in the items checked sbove.
irements of 10 CFR 2 201, No further response will be submitted unless required by
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The inepection was 8n examination of the BETIVItEs CONYUUTed Unter your (oense By they relpte 10 n IBtion safety and to compliance with the Nuoles:
Reguistory Commissions (NRC) rules and reguistions end the sontitions of your ligense  The ingheetion consisted of select ive examingtions of procedures
UG representative records, Interviews, with parsonnel, end abservetions by the inspector . The fintings 8 & result of this inspection sre 88 1oliows

I 1. Within the scope of this apeetion. no vioistions were observed

2 The inapector also veritied the steps you hive taken 10 cormaot the viclations ident ified during the iast inspection. We have ne further guestions on
those actiong ot tos time

Duting this inspection certein of vour Betivities, 8 ehecked below, swere in vioiation of NRC requirements
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I heraby state that within 30 deys the sotion deseribec by me to the inspector will be teken to gorrect the violations ldentified in the [tems checked above
This statermant of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requ iremaents of 10 CFR 2 201, No further response will e submitted unless mauired by
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